Mandoh Ursula

16807 Borromeo Ave

Pflugerville TX 78660

512 299 0941

Professional summary

I am a compassionate, loyal, registered nurse with over five years' experience in patient care with a strong work ethic and exceptional health aptitude. I am good at customer service and critical thinking skills. A responsive Registered Nurse, who thrives in delivering compassionate efficient care in a fast-paced environment, with an outstanding ability to connect with patients, I work collaboratively with care teams at all levels and stay abreast of all current standards and best practices.

Education

Western Governor's University- BSN RN

Graduated January 2022

Austin Community College- ADN

Graduated December 2017

Associates of Applied Science Degree - Nursing

Course work in Acute Care Nursing, Women's Health, Maternal and Child Nursing, Adult and Family Education and Health promotion, Trauma, Critical Care, Mental Health, and Health of the Older Adult.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Feb 2020 to present

Austin State Supported Living Center

- Provide direct care, draw lab for testing.
- Demonstrates knowledge of medications administered in order to identify desired effects or adverse reactions. Draw labs for testing
- Demonstrates knowledge of safety and infection control practices to ensure a safe working environment.
- Actively participates in meetings related to care of patients served in order to manage and coordinate health care to achieve optimal health.

Registered Nurse

Feb 2019 to Feb 2020

Texas Home Health/Accent care.

- Assessed all patient medications and identify ineffective drugs, allergies, significant side/adverse reactions.
- Assessed wounds; perform wound care like wound vac, pressure ulcers etc. and collaborated progression to the PCP.
- Drew labs for testing. Did IV infusions. Managed care of pulmonary, cardiac, renal patients etc.
- As a case manager, I supervised the care of LVN and trained new nurses.

Austin Wellness Nursing Center Registered Nurse

July 2018-2019

- Fulfilled the role of Charge Nurse, responsible for RN, LPN, MNAs and LNAs delegating and assisting care appropriately.
- Managed caseload of 35+ clients, providing education and administering medication, treatment, IV therapy and venipuncture.
- Member of wound care team
- Coordinated care within multi-disciplinary team.
- Oriented and monitored new staff members
- Assessed, planned and evaluated patient care needs.
- Supervised the care provided by LPNs and non-professional nursing personnel.
- Developed and implemented patient care plans.
- Ensured to utilize both professional and supervisory discretion and independent judgment to attain the ultimate goal of the health care facility.
- Advocated for needs of clients and their families.
- Monitored, recorded, and communicated patient condition as appropriate utilizing computerized documentation systems.

Park Bend Health Center

December 2017 – July 2018

Registered Nurse

- Provided aged and culturally specific centered care in a rehabilitative setting.
- Organized and delivered care for multiple patient assignments.
- Administered, prescribed medication, treatments, and wound care as directed under the supervision of a physician.
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living.

- Implemented appropriate use and management of medical equipment's and personal protective gear as required.
- Assessed and Coordinated patient's discharge planning needs with members of the healthcare team.
- Promoted patient confidentiality and patient safety.
- Acted as patient advocate; assessed patient's status and notified physicians of clinical changes. Coordinated services, treatments and provided direction.
- Supervised the care provided by LPNs and non-professional nursing personnel.
- Monitored day-to-day management and supervision of the related clinical activities.
- Coordinated plan of care with the resident and their family.
- Assisted the interdisciplinary team and other staff in discharge of duties.

Certified nurse's assistant

2011-2012

Assist patients with daily activities including oral care, bathing, feeding, and positioning elimination, ambulation, vital signs and other duties as assigned by the charge nurse which are within my scope of practice. Observe and reports patient's status and needs to the primary nurse. I answer call lights in a timely manner. Update intake and output tallies and measure output via urinary catheter or collection. Demonstrate respect and regard to the dignity of all patients, families, visitors and fellow employees to ensure a professional, responsible, and courteous environment. Maintain professional composure and confidence during stressful situations. Maintain open communication using appropriate chain of command regarding work-related issues. Conduct all work-related activities with respect for the privacy, rights and dignity of patients and families. Make sure to work within my scope of practice.

Medication assistant 2012-2016

I was responsible for using my knowledge and expertise to ensure that all clinical processes and systems are followed appropriately and according to the guidelines laid down by facility. Provide direct resident care as appropriate with the resident's condition and age. Kept medical histories protected and interviewed patients to procure or verify information. Took vital signs; blood pressures, temperature, and weight before/after medication administration; especially with blood pressure medications. Made schedules of appointments and performed general front-desk tasks; recording, bookkeeping, writing. Help in collection of data such as biological, psychological, social, and cultural factors ensuring patients comfort and prepare them for examination. Administered medications per specified policies and procedures (all the 8 rights). Reinforce patient education as provided by the Registered Nurse/LV. Strictly adhere to healthcare facility policies and procedures. Creating and maintaining proper documentation.

Licenses and Certifications

Registered Nurse

CNA/CMA

American Heart Association Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers CPR

Texas Board of Nursing Jurisprudence Certification

Stop The Bleed certified